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\ietnam population chart over the years - Danso.org
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Vietnam's population growth rate chart - Danso.org
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AARYIN: Hisnuiiisatasluysamaisauy

1. THAI TRADE CENTER, HO CHI MINH CITY

AEC Business Support Center

Add: Unit 1805, Saigon Centre Tower 2

67 Le Loi Street, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City (HCMC)
Tel: +84 28 3914 1838

Email: ttchcmc.ditp@gmail.com

2. THAI TRADE CENTER, HANOI

Add: Unit 905, HCO Building 44B Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Hanoi
Tel: +84 24 3936 5226, 3936 5227

Email: thaitchanoi@ditp.go.th

3. THAI CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY IN VIETNAM (THAICHAM)
Add: Empire Tower, G Floor, 26-28 Ham Nghi St., Dist. 1, HCMC.

Tel.: +84 28 3620 9985

Email: admin@thaicham.vn

Website: www.thaichamvn.org

4.  MINISTRY OF PLANNING AND INVESTMENT
Add: 6B Hoang Dieu Street, Ba Dinh District, Hanoi
Tel: +84 24 38455298

Email: ttth@mpi.gov.vn

Website: www.mpi.gov.vn

5. MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY AND TRADE (MOIT)

Add: 54 Hai Ba Trung Street, Hoan Kiem District, Hanoi
Tel: +84 24 2220 2222

Email: bct@moit.gov.vn

Website: www.moit.gov.vn

6. GENERAL DEPARTMENT OF VIETNAM CUSTOMS
Add: Block E3 - Duong Dinh Nghe Street, Cau Giay District, Hanoi
Tel: +84 24 3944 0833

Website: www.customs.gov.vn/
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7. HO CHI MINH CITY DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY AND TRADE (DOIT)
Add: 163 Hai Ba Trung Street, District 3, HCMC

Tel: +84 28 3829 6322

Email: lvkhoa.sct@tphcm.gov.vn

Website: http://congthuong.hochiminhcity.gov.vn

8.  HO CHI MINH CITY DEPARTMENT OF PLANING & INVESTMENT (DPI)
Add: 32 Le Thanh Ton Street, District 1, HCMC
Tel: +84 28 3827 2191; 3829 3179

Website: www.dpi.hochiminhcity.gov.vn

9. HO CHI MINH CITY CUSTOMS DEPARTMENT
Add: 21 Ton Duc Thang Street, District 1, HCMC
Tel: +84 28 3829 1422

Email: hghochiminh@customs.gov.vn

Website: http://haiquan.hochiminhcity.gov.vn

10. INVESTMENT AND TRADE PROMOTION CENTER (ITPC) OF HO CHI MINH CITY
Add: 51 Dinh Tien Hoang Street, District 1, HCMC

Tel: +84 28 3910 1309

Email: itpcinfo@hcm.vnn.vn

Website: www.itpc.hochiminhcity.gov.vn

11. VIETNAM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY (VCCl) — HCMC BRANCH
Add: 171 Vo Thi Sau Street, District 3, HCMC

Tel: +84 28 3932 6992

Email: vcci-hcm@hcm.vnn.vn

Website: http://vcci-hcm.org.vn

12. VIETNAM ASSOCIATION OF THE ELDERLY
Add: 12 Le Hong Phong, Ba Dinh, Hanoi

Tel: +84 24 3734 9974

Email: trangthongtindientuhnct@gmail.com

Website: https://hoinguoicaotuoi.vn/
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